

LAW OFFICES

MAIN OFFICE OCC

GILBERTO ESPINOSA

ROOMS 202 - 203 SUNSHINE BLDG.

CENTRAL AT SECOND SW

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

1957 SEP 15
OFFICE PHONE 2-5641
RES. PHONE 2-5477

AM 8:27

Sept. 14, 1957

Daniel S. Nutter
Petroleum Engineer
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

We are very appreciative of your matter of September 13, 1957, with reference to the plugging of the Ringle wells. We have litigated with Mr. Ringle a period of some 7 years, involving two appeals to the Supreme Court, and now that this litigation has been concluded, we are anxious that he plug the wells. These open wells are a danger on the Grant. I was tempted to tell my clients to fill the same, but I appreciate that the rules of your Commission should be observed even though these holes are nothing that would affect oil ~~stercas~~, inasmuch, as they are just holes drilled in barren sand.

Strata

It will be appreciated if you will advise me, when this work is approved. Mr. Corey, Attorney for the Ringle Corporation, informs me that they are taking steps to plug the wells.

Thanking you, for your courtesy, I am

Very truly yours,


GILBERTO ESPINOSA